
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 6/7/2021 8:03:31 AM 
Subject: RE: Project updates - customer outreach 

Hi~, 

I took a rotation as a ’PM Supervisor’ for the next year..,        has assumed ownership of all of my projects. 
Regardless, per Veg folks ~an~, veg should start 6/15. GC is scheduled to start 6/30/21 as well 
per CLICK in SAP. 

Respectfully, 

Pl’ojcct Manager Supervisor 

Electric Companv 

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 9:04 AM 

Subject: RE: Project updates - customer outreach 

Hi~ 

Any updates here on start date for Wyandotte 1109? 

Thanks 

~1 Electric Outreach Specialist 

Local Customer Experience, North Valley & Humboldt Divisions 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 1:28 PM 
To:~ 
Subject: RE: Project updates - customer outreach 

Thanks for the update. I will hold off for now. Let me know when you have a more firm date. I will check back in 
as well. 
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Thank you 

~ Electric Outreach Specialist 

Local Customer Experience, North Valley & Humboldt Divisions 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Subject: RE: Project updates - customer outreach 

Hi~ 

The 5/27 date is being driven by the expected release date of the ERTC...which to my knowledge is still on 
track. Regardless, the date is still very aggressive so I would hold off on sending letters until I have a contractor 
onboard for the work. 

Res ~lly, Respectfi 

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:15 AM 

Subject: RE: Project updates - customer outreach 

Hi 

Are we still on track for Wyandotte 1109? Just want to double check before I mail letters. 

Thank you! 

~1 Electric Outreach Specialist 

Local Customer Experience, North Valley & Humboldt Divisions 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 2:01 PM 

Subject: RE: Project updates - customer outreach 

Okay, before I actually send out any customer notifications I will check back with you to double check. 

And yes, Redding area would be me as well. I cover the whole North valley area~, please reach out if you 
need anything from me. I have not seen any Oregon Trail system hardening come across in my project tracker, 
but I don’t always get them in the early stages. Keep me updated and happy to help. 

Thanks 
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Electric Outreach Specialist 

Local Customer Experience, North Valley & Humboldt Divisions 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 1:57 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Sul :es - cus:omer 

Its all OH in place .... and that date is pretty aggressive but still possible. 

On another note .... do you cover the Oregon Trail circuit?~ Cc’d on this email is the PM on those projects 
and is wondering who his LCE will be? 

Please advise, 

Project Manager 

Electric Companv 

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:59 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Project updates - customer outreach 

Just wanted to double check on the start date for the Wyandotte iob below. Are you still looking at 5/277 ,lust 
want to make sure I get out customer communications. Any customer concerns from the project team at this 
point? This particular phase is all overhead correct? 

Thank you 

Electric Outreach Specialist 

Local Customer Experience, North Valley & Humboldt Divisions 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
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Sent: Tuesda’ 2021 2:46 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Project updates - customer outreach 

Hi 

Of the projects in your list below these are the only ones I feel that we can build this year .... 2021: 

Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description SAP 
Reporting Status 

Year 

35057018 2021 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 4.1 PEND 
35226627 2021 CWSP - KESWlCK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.2 ESTS 
35219260 2021 CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 PH 1.1 PEND 
35226630 2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.5 ESTS 
35226631 2021 CWSP - KESWlCK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.6 ADER 

The ’Ready to Break Ground’ dates are a loose goal that I will tighten up or push out as I clear ’dependencies’. 
PM 35219260 is near tribal property and may need your assistance sooner than any of the others .... see 
attached email. 

The balance of the projects in your list have been moved to 2022 since the scope is moving the OH system UG, 
regardless, as you can see in the attached email we are getting the public’s attention when have marks placed 
in the streets showing any existing utilities...this is part of our ’base-map’ process or surveying that we are doing 
in preparation for the placement of our new trench and other appurtenances .... boxes, transformers.., etc. 

Feel free to call me any time to discuss in more detail. 

Respectfully, 

~~ PMP 

Project Manager 

Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company 

From: ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 2:34 PM 

Subject: Project updates - customer outreach 

Hi/ 

I have only worked with you while backfilling for ~ however, it now looks like you may have some system 
hardening work in the North Valley now. Below are the proiects I was iust made aware of. I am looking to get 
any updates you may have. If they have 2022 start dates, iust let me know and I will push. kooks like I was 
given start dates in May for the Bucks Creek jobs. ket me know. 
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And of course, if anything on the customer side comes up for these, do not hesitate to reach out. If you have 
any calls for these please include me. 

Thank you! 

CWSP KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1,1 
PSPS -BANGOR 1101 CB- MICROGRID 35223030 
PSPS - WYANDO~E 1109- MOORETOWN 
RANCHE 35223039 
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2 35224712 
CWSP, BUCKS CREEK tt 01 CB PH 3 352247t3 
CWSP- KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.2 35226627 
CWSP- KESWICK 1t01 LR 1586 PH 1,3 35226628 
CWSP- KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.4 
CWSP -KESWICK 1!01 LR 1586 PH 1.5 35226630 

CWSP- KESWICK 1t01 LR 1586 PH 1,6 35226631 
CWSP- WYANDOTTE 110932586 ;PH 1.2 

Eiectdc Outreach Specialist 

Local Customer Experience,, North Valley & Humboldt Divisions 

Pacific Gas and Electdc Company 
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